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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

November 9, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Education

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintenden%g%@
Subject: Contract Approval for Bid 9115.12 Frozen Potatoes—Extension

This is a request to approve the first extension of the contract awarded under Bid 9115.12, Frozen
Potatoes, for the purchase of frozen potatoes served in schools by the Division of Food and
Nutrition Services. It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract for one
year through November 30, 2024.

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of frozen potatoes through
Bid No. 9115.12, in the total amount of $1,650,600; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contract will be awarded to the most
responsive and responsible bidder meeting specifications as follows:

9115.12 Frozen Potatoes—Extension

Responsible Office: Office of District Operations—Department
of Materials Management—Division of Food and Nutrition
Services

Awardee:
McCain Foods USA, Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 1,650,600

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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